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From: "Reyes, Luis A"~

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 9:59 PM
To: <Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov>

Subject:  Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

[ will be there on Sat.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

{202) 456-3296

From: Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov

To: Robert. McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neii.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn{@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.

Sent: Wed May 10 18:58:08 2006
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Now we just need to get everyone confirmed!

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto:Luis_A. Reyes@who.cop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10; 2006 6:39 PM

To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly,

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel

The White House -

Washington

(202) 456-5296

From: Robert. McCallum@usdoj.gov

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!!" Robt.

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov

3/4/2017




To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov
Imailto:bounce-222583-1300675@ist.whitchouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A.

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

Hut#
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From: <Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May.10, 2006 10:50 PM
To: "Reyes, Luis A."

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov <Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov>
To: Swenson, Lily F <Lily.Fu.Swenson@SMOJMD.USDOJ . gov>

Sent: Wed May 10 22:59:34 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

[ will be there on Sat.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

(202) 456-5296

From: Lily.Fu.Swenson®@usdoj.gov

To: Robert McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:58:08 2006 .

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Now we just need to get everyone confirmed!

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto;Luis_A_Reyes@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM

To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly.

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

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoi.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie. Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurraht!ll! Robt.

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
[mailto:bounce-222583-1300675@list. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases - ‘

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4,17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A,

Subject; NOMINATION SENT TQ THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

3/4/2017
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For Immediate Release - May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado,' td be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

#HH#

3/4/2017
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From: <Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 10:50 PM
To; "Reyes, Luis A"

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov <Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov>
To: Swenson, Lily F <Lily.Fu.Swenson@5SMOJMD.USDO).gov>

Sent: Wed May 10 22:59:34 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

I will be there on Sat.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

(202} 456-5296

From: Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov

To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:58:08 2006

Subject: RE: NOMINATION-SENT-TO THE SENATE

Now we just need to get everyone confirmed!

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto:Luis A Reyes@who.eop.govi

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
Office of Presidential Personne!
The White House

Washington

(202) 456-5296

From: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie. Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrahi!!ll Robt.

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov

To: McCallum, Robert (SMQ); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent; Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION S_ENT‘TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases . '

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

HH#

3/4/2017
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